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April 14, 2014

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/ﬁ/‘/w
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 316-32(LS)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 316-32(LS).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

Attachment



MINA’ TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session

%
Bill No. 31k-32 G{‘;

Introduced by: Benjamin J.F. Cruz

AN ACT TO REPEAL AND REENACT §3105, CHAPTER
3 OF TITLE 22 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED
RELATIVE TO RESPONSIBLY RAISING THE
MINIMUM WAGE

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1.  §3105, Chapter 3 of Title 22 of the Guam Code Annotated is

hereby repealed and reenacted to read:
“§3105. Minimum Wages.

Every employer shall pay each person employed by him wages at a rate not
less than Eight Dollars and Twenty Cents ($8.20) per hour, effective January I,
2015, Nine Dollars and Fifteen Cents ($9.15) per hour, effective January 1, 2016,
and Ten Dollars and Ten Cents ($10.10) per hour, effective January 1, 2017.”



